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Emma  
 
Advanced leave notice: Monday 22nd December to Monday 5th January 
 
Emma Sheppard BA (Hons) MRTPI 
Principal Planning Officer 
Planning Services 
 

 
E: emma.sheppard@arun.gov.uk 
 
Working days Tuesday-Friday 
 
Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd, Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 
www.arun.gov.uk 
 

 
 
Note: I occasionally send emails outside of working hours. If this arrives outside your normal working hours, please 
do not feel compelled to respond immediately. 
 
 
From: Karen Barnes   
Sent: 22 December 2025 11:59 
To: Emma Sheppard <Emma.Sheppard@arun.gov.uk>; Taylor Cherrett  
David McGougan 
Cc: David Easton <David.Easton@arun.gov.uk>; Daniel Vick <Daniel.Vick@arun.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: BE/16/25/RES 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking 
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking 
or opening. 
 
Hi Emma/David, 
  
I am around today but was in a meeting, apologies. We are content with the extension of time until 
22nd December. 
  
Many thanks, 
Kare 
  
   

Karen Barnes
 

Associate Director
 

 
 

  

Turley 
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